
From: Moroney, Michael SQNLDR 1
To: DWIC.Team
Cc: Preston, Andrew MR; Lomas, Travis MR; HQJOC Military Public Affairs
Subject: URGENT: Upload requirement tonight [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Date: Friday, 29 September 2017 12:17:10 PM

UNCLASSIFIED

Good afternoon Andy,
 
Apologies for late notice, we will be seeking to have a link go live at midnight to coincide
with release by US/Middle East. Hoping to post a pdf on the fortnightly strike report page
http://www.defence.gov.au/Operations/Okra/FortnightlyReports.asp but underneath the
current reports. Request title be put above the report:
 

Air Task Group (ATG) – Civilian
Casualty Reports
Title of document link: Civilian Casualty Report - Operation Okra - 30 Sep 17
 
I will provide the final report this afternoon.
 
Please indicate if the midnight go live is achievable.
 
Kind regards
 
MoMo
Michael Moroney
Squadron Leader
Military Public Affairs
Headquarters Joint Operations Command
Kings Highway
Bungendore NSW 2621
 
Tel: (02) 612 84111
Mob:
 
Duty MOB:
Group Box: Military.PublicAffairs@defence.gov.au
 

IMPORTANT: This email remains the property of the Department of Defence and is subject to the
jurisdiction of section 70 of the Crimes Act 1914. If you have received this email in error, you are
requested to contact the sender and delete the email.
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